Guiguet-Doron, Geraldine

From: Hana Mainwaring <Hana.Mainwaring@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 June 2025 15:28

To: Guiguet-Doron, Geraldine

Subject: EPR/XP3092NX/P001

Hi Geraldine,

In response to your 23/05/2025 email:

1. to discuss on Wednesday 11*" of June.
2. Apologies is a copy and paste error.
3. For waste operations the screening distance is 1km (please refer to this 1km distance in the detailed table when

identifying receptors applicable for the application), for installations the screening distance is 10km for European sies, 2
km for SSSI, 2 km for local designated sites, the installations screening report was sent today.

In response to your 04/06/2025 email:

1. Inregards to your SCR question, | have from the technical specialist: ‘The applicant will need to submit
application form C2. Q5a says they need to submit an SCR if they are adding an installation.’
So yes an updated SCR would be required.

2. For forms required: Form A, F1, C2, C3 (adding an installation to a waste operation), C4 (the addition of the EWC
codes for transfer only is considered as variation to TS activity, charged as a new activity).

Many thanks,

Hana Mainwaring PER, FIEMA, CEnv, MSc
Senior Permitting Officer
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